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oeor I

Please accept our sincere apologies for the delay in responding to your information request of
12 June 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has completed the necessary search for the
information requested.

Please confirm whether your organization currently has a contract with Gartner.
The Gartner contract was terminated on 30 September 2016.

Please provide information relating to employees that have attended Gartner conferences in
the last 24 months, including attendee name & role, conference location & dates.

This information is not centrally recorded so we have gone to every service to see if they record
this information. Please see their responses below:

Health and Social Care Partnership — Not recorded

Education and Children’s Services — Nil

Education and Children’s Services (Children’s Social Work) — Not recorded
Office of Chief Executive — Nil

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure — Nil

Corporate Governance-Legal and Democratic Services — Nil

Corporate Governance-Human Resources — Nil

Corporate Governance-Information Technology and Transformation — Not recorded
Corporate Governance-Revenues and Benefits — Nil

Corporate Governance-Finance - Nil

Corporate Governance-Procurement - Nil

ACC is unable to provide you with information on employees that have attended Gartner
conferences in the last 24 months, including attendee name & role, conference location &
dates for Health and Social Care Partnership, Education and Children’s Service (Children’s
Social Work) and Corporate Governance — Information Technology and Transformation as it is
not held by ACC. In order to comply with its obligations under the terms of Section 17 of the
FOISA, ACC hereby gives notice that this information is not held by it.

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,

Grant Webster
Information Compliance Officer

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of



Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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